

Peakirk Parish Council

Clerk: Robin Morrison
peakirkparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk
07944 054546

5 St. Martin's Close, Stamford, PE9 2NF

**Councillors are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Peakirk Parish Council, to be held in
The Village Hall on Monday 19 February at 7.30pm,
for the purpose of transacting the following business:**



Clerk to the Parish Council, 14 February 2018

Residents and the media are invited to attend.

AGENDA

- 147. To Note Those Present.**
- 148. To Note Apologies for Absence.**
- 149. To Record Declarations of Interest.**
- 150. To Approve Minutes of a Meeting held on 15 January 2018.**
- 151. Public Question Time.**
- 152. Correspondence.**
 - a) City Council Street Lighting Upgrade Project.
 - b) From Residents, Meadow Road Traffic Problems.
 - c) Capalc, General Data Protection Regulations Training.
 - d) Member of Parliament: to Agree date of invitation to a future Parish Council Meeting.
- 153. Planning.**
 - a) 17/00530, Land South of Penwald Court, Stop Notice and current situation.
- 154. Glebe Field.**

To discuss sale of land.
- 155. St. Pega Project.**

Update on a village working group to progress the work on the church and other village facilities.

156. Finance.

- a) Bank Reconciliation.
- b) Budget Review.
- c) Barclays Bank, update on application for online banking.
- d) To Approve Payment of the following outstanding accounts.
 - i. Robin Morrison, Clerk's Salary and Expenses, £181.44.
 - ii. Hmrc, Clerk's Tax, £41.80.
 - iii. Information Commissioner, Data Protection Registration, £35.00.
 - iv. Northborough Parish Council, share of MS Office purchase, £24.65.
 - v. Northborough Parish Council, share of SLCC membership, £38.22
 - vi. PCVS, Payroll Services, £12.00.

157. Maintenance.

- a) Update on any progress in undertaking planting of oak trees and bluebell bulbs in the Millennium copse.
- b) Update on over-painted graffiti on the bridges over Maxey Cut and South Drain.

158. Defibrillator.

To discuss the recent training event and consider the suitability of the VETS telephone system.

159. Traffic Management Working Group.

To receive a report from the working group.

160. Asset of Community Value.

Review by PCC concerning The Ruddy Duck.

161. Councillors' Reports.

162. Police.

- a) Rural Crime Report for January 2018.

Date of Next Meeting: 19 March 2018 at 7.30pm.

The Meeting was closed at